

To: Anthony Farmer
E-Mail: tony.farmer@csiro.au
From: Doug Young
Date: August 21, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0310-EX-ST-2002

Message:

You have listed two frequency bands, 1 - 4000 MHz and 100 - 4000 MHz. They both have identical technical parameters, as near as I can tell. Since one frequency band is entirely contained within the other, what is the reason for listing two bands?

There are no emissions listed for either frequency band. Please go back to the filing site and choose "Amend/Complete Application" and then choose the "Freq Data" option to insert emission data. If you need guidance in determining your emission and bandwidth data, consult Parts 2.201 and 2.202 of the FCC's Rules, which are available on our Web site at www.fcc.gov.

If you would like to describe your equipment or planned use further, submit an exhibit through the "Attachments" option within the "Amend/Complete Application" section of the filing site.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 21, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2198